
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Road    Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603         Fax: 770-888-0222    

   
 
 

 

April 16, 2025 

 

Incident IQ LLC 

750 Glenwood Ave 

Ste. 320 

Atlanta, GA 30316 

Attn: Dave Forman 

 

 

Dear Mr. Forman: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a renewal contract from our RFP 

P22-16, Help Desk Inventory System. The effective date of this contract is June 30, 2025 and 

terminates on June 29, 2027. 

 

This award is in accordance with the original terms and conditions of the contract and with your 

attached pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official 

order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 



Forsyth County Schools 

Purchasing Department 
 

 

 

 

FCS has approved a request for price escalation as indicated below per the 

renewal contract terms of P22-16. 
 

 Year 4: $105,369.56 

 Year 5: $108,530.65 


